

Squaw Butte Back Country Hossemen

June 6, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Submitted by Chris Holt

Respectfully submitted by Chris Holt, notes by Lynn Gardner.in Carmen Tyack and Marybeth Conger's absence.

- President Ron Fergie called the meeting to order at 7:00PM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
- Introduction of Guests: Dale Mock
- Minutes from the May meeting were approved. Motion made by Bill Holt, 2nd Nancy Smith and was passed
- May Treasurer's Report was approved. Motion made by Chris Holt, 2nd Arlynn Hacker and was passed
- Bill Holt stated there was a budget expense overage of \$3.60 for Equipment Acquisitions which needed chapter approval. Nancy made a motion to approve the overage, 2nd by Arlynn and was passed.
- The Education Committee, National Director, and Public Lands Directors Reports were tabled until the next meeting since the members were not in attendance with the exception of Lynn Gardner who had nothing to report.
- Rob Adams discussed the Peace Creek/National Trails Day project including the "B" Sawyer Certifications of Shelly and Janine which were completed during the trail project.
- 3 Forest Service employees show up to help with the trail projects and the Boy Scout troop scheduled to help clear one of the two trails. The Boy Scouts were a NO SHOW!
- He then went over the upcoming scheduled rides and covered the activities for the
 next several months. *** Watch the calendar for updates and possible changes to
 the schedule as there are many unknowns with the wet weather we've had; possibly
 affecting the accessibility to the work sites.
- He also announced that he had received an e-mail from Ellen Knapp that Brio is for sale/free - reminding us that he will require a special rider.
- Unfinished Business: Bill Holt has not heard anything from the Foundation concerning the \$500 donation challenge proposed by Chick at the last meeting. Chick was going to write up and send to MB Conger to have submitted to Alice M for publication in the next issue of Broomtail's. Tabled for follow up information from Chick or MB.
- New Business:
- The next meeting is scheduled for July 4th. There was discussion as to whether we should cancel the meeting or not because of the Holiday. Chris Holt made a Motion to cancel the July 4th meeting, 2nd by Arlynn and passed.
- NOTE: JULY 4th MEETING CANCELLED!!!

- Our guest, Dale Mock who is also a member of the Gem County Posse informed us that their group has CPR and 1st Aid trainers available if we need them. He also ask if we could be contacted for help in search and rescue operations. Rob suggested any requests be routed through Bill Conger.
- Ron Fergie brought up the acoustics in our meeting room and ask if we had
 considered changing our meeting location. Discussion followed. After checking on
 the availability of the 2nd meeting room at La Costa it was agreed that we would try
 the other meeting room for the August meeting to see if it seemed to work better.
- NOTE: AUGUST 8 MEETING will be held in the back (2nd) meeting room at La Costa.
- Good of the Order:
- The St Jude's ride is Saturday See our web site for details.
- Charles and Loraine Chick are hosting a Play Day Saturday 6/8 from 9:00AM to 2:00PM and can be reached at (208) 870-6289 with any questions.
- The door prize was won by Fanny, the 50/50 (\$14.00) by Bill Holt and the meeting adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at 8:04 PM